Whiting-Beale, Maria

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jean M. Flores <Flores@guidaslavichflores.com>

Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:53 AM

Whiting-Beale, Maria

Tomasovic, Brian

Citgo Refining and Chemicals Company, LP, Docket No. CAA-06-2014-3304 - Election to
Participate in ADR

Ms. Whiting-Beale:

This firm represents the Respondent in I the Matter of: C itgo Refining and Chemicals Company,
LP, Docket No. CAA-06-2014-3304. In response to the December 19, 2014 letter from Chief
Administrative Law Judge Birro, this email advises that that:
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I am Jean M. Flores (counsel of record for Respondent). My phone number is
214.692.0009;

My client, Respondent, is Citgo Refining and Chemicals Company, LP;

The case docket is: Docket No. CAA-06-2014-3304;

I and my firm represent Citgo Refining and Chemicals Company, LP;

My client, Citgo Refining and Chemicals Company, LP, elects to participate in the
Alternate Dispute Resolution process described in Judge Birro’s December 19, 2014 letter.

I am providing a copy, via email, of this communication to Brian Tomasovic, counsel for
Complainant.

Regards, Jean Flores

Jean M. Flores

Guida,
750 N.
Dallas,

Slavich & Flores, P.C.
St. Paul Street, Suite 200
Texas 75201

Tel - 214.692.0009

Fax -2

14.692.6610

flores@gsfpc.com

GuIDA SLAVICH (¢ FLORES, P.C.

The Environmental Law Firm™

This message, as well as any attached document, contains information that is confidential
and/or privileged, or may contain attorney work product. The information is intended
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or the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
e hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
in reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly
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prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please
delete all electronic copies of this message and its attachments, if any, destroy any
hard copies you may have created, without disclosing the contents, and notify the sender
immediately. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client
privilege or any other privilege. Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained
in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it
intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by electronic means.

This message, as well as any attached document, contains information that is
confidential and/or privileged, or may contain attorney work product. The
information is intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If
you have received this message in error, please delete all electronic copies of
this message and its attachments, if any, destroy any hard copies you may have
created, without disclosing the contents, and notify the sender immediately.
Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client
privilege or any other privilege. Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing
contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic
signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by
electronic means.



